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Huston, Heather

——— ——
From: send@mail efax.com
Sent: , Monday, March 4, 2019 5:23 PM
To: Griswoid, David
Subject: Successful transmission to 18505176381, Re; Jeff Stanton Filness

L £ is%
= o Qo™

Dear David Gniswold,

Re: Joff Stanton Fitness

The 3 page fax you sent through eFax Solutions lo 18506176381 was successfully ransmitted at 2019-
03-04 23:23:02 (GMT).

The lergth of {ransmission was 149 seconds.

The receiving machine's fax 1D: 850-617-8381,

If you need additional assistance, please visit our online help center at

https:/iwviv. efaxcorporate com/corpitvaalpage/customerSuppart. Thank you for using the eFax Solutions
service.

Best Regards,

eFax Solutions

Customar Sarvice

Cnline Help: hitps:/Awww.efaxcorporate. comvcopitwalpage/customarSuppon
Tal: 1-323-§17-3202

Email. corporatesuppont@mail efax.com

Reference |ID:
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© 2019 )2 Cloud Services, Inc. All righis reserssd,
efax Corporate Is a regisiered trademark of j2 Cloud Services, Inc

This account is subject to the terms fisted in the eFax Corporale Cuglomer Agreement,
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H\Q pooO sS4 4y 3
APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
IN FLORIDA

& COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 6050902, FLORILA STATUTES, THE FOLLORFING 15 SUBMILIED 10 REGISTER A FORERTN LIMITER LLIRIITY
COMPANTIY? TRANSACT BUSIVESS IV THE STATE OF FLORIDLL-

1. _Jeif Stanton Fitness L.L.C.
(Narwe of Foreign Linmted LiabiBfy Conpany, nmast inclode “Loriied Lialnkity Compmay, "L L0 or LLC

{1 uema unavailable, eater altemate uame adoyted for the purpat of traasscting business in Flonds. The alterunte name nusst melinke “Limited
Linbility Conprny,™ “L.L " or “LLC.7}

3. Maryland 3. 824744908
(Twisdicrion under the Tnor of which Toreign Tinived Gabilit T (FEY nmober, I applicable)
company 18 orpamzed) )
4. _13112019

ap— -

{Date st trmsacied busioess s Flonda, if poior 1o regishotion. )
(See sections 605.0909 & 605.0905, F.8. to determina peualty linbility)

5. _20206 Ravensdale Ct, Gaithersbury, Maryland 20886

o (Street Acaivss of Brimoml Office)
¢, 20206 Ravensdale Ct, Gaithersburg, Maryland 20886

(Mtheg Addiess)
7. Name wnd sirvel gddiess of Florida registered ngenf: (P.O, Box NOT acceptabie)
Naome: Business Filings Incorporated
Oftice Addiess: 1200 South Pine Island Road

Planiation . Florida 33324

~(Ciy) (Zip code) -
Reglstered agent's acceptance: Toan

Having been nawed os registered agent ond to accept service of process for the above sited ligrited linbility company a1 the e
desigriated iu fhis application, I liereby accept the appolninient as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity, | furiber ugree
fo comiplywith the provisions of wil statutes relafive fy the proper and codipleie perfarumnce of wy duties, and I am famitiar with and

accept the obligations of my p:;ﬁon ﬂf reeistered agent.

{Registered ageat’s sigmniuce) Mark Williams, A.V.P., Business Filings Incorporated

8. The name, tite or capacity and address of rhie person(s) who hasdave mitliority fo mamage is/me:

Member: Jeffrey Stanton, 20206 Ravenslale Ct, Gaithersburg, Maryland 20886

9. Attached is » certificate of existence. uo piore thfn 90 days old, duly anthenticated by the official haviug custody of reconds in the
Jurisdiction wider the lmv of which it ic organiz, L certificnte is in a foieien loogunge, & wensiation of the certiticate wider path

of the transkates st be subiitedy
/ 23foss
//V//Sigmnue of an suthorized person

This document is ¢xeculed in fccordance With section 603.0203 (1) (b). Florida Statutes, 1 am rwace that any false infonmation
subinitted in a document o the Dopartuent of State constinnes 8 third degaee feluny us provided for in 5.8 1153, F.5.

Jeffrey Stanton, Member
Typed or printed name of ugnee

..
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STATE OF MARYLAND
Department of Assessments and Taxation ﬁ

L MICHAEL L. HIGGS OF THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENTS AND TAXATION OF THE
STATE OF MARYLAND, DO HERERY CERTIFY THAT TIIE DEPARTMENT, BY LAWS OF THE

H STATE, IS THE CUSTODIAN OF THE RECORDS OF TilS STATE RELATING TO LIMITED

T LIABILITY COMPANIES , OR THE RIGITS OF LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES 1O

TRANSACT BUSINESS TN THIS STATE, AND THAT I AM THE PROPER OFFICER TO EXECUTE
THIS CERTIFICATE,

TFURTHER CERTIFY THAT JEFF STANTON FITNESS L.L.C. (W18654830) . REGISTERED

MARCH 08, 2018, IS A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY EXISTING UNDER AND RY VIRTUE

OF THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND, AND THAT THE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
1S AT THE TIME OF THIS CERTIFICATF IN GOOD STANDING TO TRANSACT BUSINESS.

1 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | [IAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED MY SIGNATURE AND AFFIXED THE
SEAL OF THL STATE DEPARTMENT OF ASSESSMENTS AND TAXATION OF MARYLAND AT
BALTIMORE ON THIS FEBRUARY 15, 2019,

|
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I“ Michael L. i—lilggs
Director

W)

20! West Preston Street, Bultimore, Maryland 21201
Telephone Raltimore Metro (410) 767-1340/ Outside Baltimore Metro (885) 246-5941
MRS (Maryland Relay Service) (800) 735-2258 TT/Voice

Online Cerlificale Authenticution Code: w7{cL8IBEEGS53LnusylxawA
To verily the Autkentication Code, vinrt http:/idat. maryland. goviveiify
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